

3-in-1 Cream Cloths

Prevent and manage all forms of moisture-associated skin damage (MASD)[†], including intact, broken and damaged skin. Powered by Advanced Barrier Protection (ABP[™]) Technology, they help to restore skin integrity and are safe for use on all age groups, including neonates.*





Contents page

Introduction

Rethinking MASD care	3
Limitations of traditional methods	4
Structured skin care regimen	5
ABP [™] Technology	6
Multi-layered defence	7
5 key benefits	8

Case studies

Reducing hospital-acquired IAD	9
55% skin integrity improvement	10
Resolving a chronic 1260-day IAD wound	11
Prevent and manage IAD in 1,400 patients	12
Streamlined skin care process	13

Testimonials

Hospital testimonials	14
Aged care testimonials	15
Support and training	16
Example of MASD pathway	17
Order information	19

Rethinking MASD care

MASD is a significant challenge in healthcare causing pain, infection and increased care demands

MASD spans mild irritation to severe skin breakdown, often compromising skin recovery. Contributing factors include intrinsic (age, skin type, health conditions and body folds) and extrinsic (moisture, friction, irritants and environments).^{1,2}

Types of MASD



Incontinence-associated dermatitis (IAD)³

Caused by prolonged contact with stool and urine causing itching, pain and irritation. Bowel and bladder incontinent individuals with IAD are **4.99 times** more likely to develop pressure injuries/ulcers. Preventing IAD helps reduce the risk of pressure injuries.



Intertriginous dermatitis (ITD) or interigo⁴

ITD occurs when moisture gets trapped in skin folds, like the armpits, groin and under the breasts.

Sweat and friction lead to irritation, which can cause infection if untreated.



Periwound⁵

Periwound skin damage occurs when wound exudate irritates the skin around a wound (within 4cm), causing redness and skin breakdown. It's common in patients with chronic wounds like leg ulcers.



Peristomal MASD⁶

Caused by leakage of stool or urine from the stoma, irritating the surrounding skin.

Limitation of traditional methods

Addressing the challenges of treating MASD

Clinical impact

- Skin barrier damage: Harsh soaps, abrasive wipes/towels and interactions between products may disrupt the skin's barrier, increasing risk of damage and infections
- Application challenges: Products may fail to adhere to wet or weepy skin, combined with variations in technique and products leading to inconsistent care
- Skin assessment challenges: Creams can leave greasy, opaque residue that makes it difficult for caregivers to monitor healing and assess conditions effectively

Carer's burden

- Time-consuming: Multiple steps and products demand significant caregiver time and effort, adding to their workload and reducing efficiency in care delivery
- Patient discomfort: The application of multiple products can prolong care, which may cause pain. It can also reduce their sense of dignity and well-being

Operational issues

- High costs and waste: Using separate products for cleansing, moisturising and protecting increases costs, generates waste and puts pressure on budgets
- Inventory issues: Managing multiple products increases administrative burden and the risk of waste from short-dated products
- Training gaps: Consistent training is required to ensure proper application.
 Without it, variations in technique can reduce effectiveness and leads to poor outcomes

Traditional skin cleansing methods for MASD

3-step skin care regimen



Structured skin care regimen

creating an optimal environment

to support healing and recovery.

Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths cleanse, moisturise and provide barrier protection in a single step



providing essential support for

overall skin health and resilience.

This protective layer supports skin recovery, prevents further damage and promotes healing.

ABP[™] Technology



Discover how ABP[™] Technology works to defend and help restore skin affected by MASD[†]

Explore the science behind Advanced Barrier Protection (ABP[™]) Technology and its multi-layered approach to protecting compromised skin and supporting recovery.



- Stage 1
- Healthy unprotected skin

Stage 2:

- Hyperhydration of skin cells
- Compromised skin, exposed to moisture, external irritants and subsequent moisture loss

Stage 3:

 Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths applied to skin

Stage 4:

- Removal of irritants
- Humectants: Retain moisture
- Emollients: Reinforce skin barrier, replace absent lipids
- Neutral pH: Aids skin healing
- Occlusive: Protection from external irritants

Stage 5:

 Healthy skin protected by Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths

Multi-layered defence

Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths' formulation targets different layers of skin, providing effective protection



Humectants: Draw moisture into the skin and maintain hydration.⁷



Emollients: Soften and smooth the skin, restoring its protective layer.⁷



Protective lipids: Replace the lipid matrix and reduce internal moisture loss.⁷



Occlusive barrier: Occupies intercellular spaces fortifying the structural integrity of the skin barrier and enhancing its resilience against external irritants.⁷

5 key benefits

Feel the difference with Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths

Supports skin care for incontinence-associated dermatitis (IAD), intertriginous dermatitis (ITD), periwound and peristomal skin[†]. Safe for intact, broken and damaged skin, and all ages, including children and neonates.*



Reducing hospitalacquired IAD

Case study: East Suffolk & North Essex NHS Trust, UK¹⁰

Challenges:

- High Rates of IAD: Patients experienced significant discomfort, prolonged recovery times and increased infection risks, which often led to extended hospital stays
- Inefficient care methods: Traditional 3-step care routines were inefficient and time-consuming, requiring multiple products and steps that added complexity for staff
- Inconsistent practices: Variations in care practices led to inconsistent outcomes, reducing overall effectiveness in managing IAD
- Resource burden: Managing IAD placed a significant burden on staff resources and healthcare facilities, highlighting the need for a streamlined solution

Solutions:

- 1-Step solution: Introduction of Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths to cleanse, moisturise and protect in one step
- Staff training: Easy-to-follow staff training to ensure proper use and adoption

Results

- 31% fewer cases: Improved patient outcomes, with monthly IAD cases dropping from 8.7 to 6
- Streamlined process: Procedure time reduced by 64% (from 17.76 to 6.4 minutes)
- Reduced staff workload: Replaced complex, multi-product regimes with a single solution



Figure 1: Number of IAD cases across five wards,





Scan the QR code to access the poster.

55% skin integrity improvement

Case study: Sanctuary Care, UK¹¹

Challenges:

- **High incontinence rates:** Over 50% of residents experienced incontinence, significantly compromising skin health, increasing care demands and impacting residents' quality of life
- Resource-intensive care: Traditional care methods required multiple products and steps, which was time-consuming and inefficient, increasing staff workload
- Quality of care: Variability in practices led to inconsistent skin health outcomes and care

Solutions:

- 1-step solution: Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths are introduced to cleanse, protect and moisturise in one step
- Staff training: Comprehensive training provided, followed by a 5-day skin assessment to monitor impact

Results

- 55% improvement in skin integrity: Skin health assessment scores improved from 110 to 50 within 5 days, demonstrating faster recovery and better care outcomes
- 31% skin improvements: A third of residents showed marked improvements in skin health, while 67% maintained their condition, ensuring consistent results across care practices
- 66% reduction in wipe usage: Wipes per care episode reduced from 6 to 2, streamlining care while maintaining effectiveness
- 40% cost savings: Consolidated care eliminated the need for multiple products, significantly reducing expenses and simplifying procurement
- Streamlined process: Care time per episode dropped from 16.4 minutes to 5.8 minutes, improving efficiency and saving valuable staff time
- Sustainability benefits: Total product usage reduced from 4 to 1, lowering waste and contributing to a greener healthcare approach

	ki, G.		
Correspondence: masline.chitura@sanctuary.cs.uk			
IND addaction: In large term some settings, FA based that more RMA of resideness experiences insemtileness, proving significant shafarngan for alabit handly and examplese restringend. ¹¹ Investmensore ansemtiated elementitis (ADL), sharacherhand is vales damme from restructure to varior a framers, handt	Requirts: The assumements of white bandle seculational industries like redress, note, and interact size, president production implying interactions of the like of paper. If here was measured with the resultance is backwised in Paper I. Here was not industrial improvement in visio industry in the second white assumement wave of demonstration from the like second white assume second assumed to be the Vision for a second white assumed in the second assumed as the Vision for a second white assumed second assumed as the Vision for a second white assumed in the Vision for the Vision for the second white assumed in the Vision for the Vision for the Vision for the Vision for the Vision for the Vision for the Vision for the Vision for the Vision for the Vision for the V	Furthermore, bick intensition particularly instability the baselihouse system both momentually and environmentally, while significantly impossing particul care by reducing brachment immer and documenters, since directly inserting residentie' quality within.	Hew a 3-in1 product works
A classify days and provide a comparison of the symphotic provide a co	entropy of the transmission of the transmissio	Ansate Ansate	A series of the
nonis serenced correct particles. In the theorem was to 32, modeled to 14 of 16 of 1	weight perstants per core quarters. This through the test is a merice instantion is the average time quarter personalises, down the set of the set of the set of the set of the set of the set of the set of the set of the set of the set of the set per set of the set of the set of the set of the set of the per set of the set of the set of the set of the set of the per set of the set of	Handline Control of product used Figure 3. Number of one of product used product of product used	"But issues to an and an base lases which and an base lases which and mathematication in the second and mathematication in the second and mathematication in the second Planet and produces Planet and planet and planet and planet Planet and planet and planet and planet and planet and planet Planet and planet and
A Palaneter Palaneter	a	Paineanin Parisponin 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10	



Scan the QR code to access the awardwinning poster.



Resolving a chronic 1260-day IAD wound

Case study: Western Australia Hospital¹²

Challenges:

- Complex medical needs: An 81-yearold female patient faced multiple comorbidities, including chronic skin sensitivities and orthopaedic issues, complicating her care
- Prolonged skin injury: Stage 2 IADrelated pressure injury persisted for 1260 days, significantly affecting her quality of life and well-being

Solutions:

- 1-step solution: Introduction of Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths to cleanse, protect and moisturise in one step
- Comprehensive regimen: Included changing facility and re-assessing toilet routines, continence aids and removal of the indwelling catheter to support healing

Results

- Complete wound closure in 73 days:
 The patient's open wound fully healed, restoring skin integrity and reducing the risk of infection
- Independence & relief from discomfort: Addressing IAD alleviated her persistent pain, enabling her to sit and move freely without distress
- Resumed social participation: Improved skin health allowed her to confidently return to dining in communal areas and engaging in group activities
- Restored dignity: The simplified 3-in-1 care process reduced the number of steps, minimising discomfort and providing a more dignified care experience







Scan the QR code to access the poster.

Prevent and manage IAD in 1,400 patients

Case study: Oxford Barrier Cleansing Cloths Trial, 2015-2016, UK¹³

Challenges:

- High incidence of IAD: Four wards experienced significant rates of incontinenceassociated dermatitis (IAD), leading to discomfort and additional care requirements
- Inefficient care processes: Traditional continence care methods were time-consuming, labour-intensive and relied on multiple products

Solutions:

- **Two-week trial of Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths (2015-2016):** Conducted across four wards, the trial included 1,400 patients (35% incontinent) and evaluated 1,470 incontinence episodes
- Comprehensive regimen: Effectiveness, patient and staff feedback and financial impact were measured during the trial

Results

- Highly positive feedback: Patients and staff praised the wipes for their effectiveness in managing incontinence and improving care practices
- £38,210.81 (AUD \$72,600) saved: Replacing multiple products with Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths resulted in significant cost savings for the Trust
- Streamlined workflows with fewer steps: Staff workflows were simplified, reducing time and effort in continence care
- Effective IAD prevention: The study concluded that Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths were more cost-effective than traditional cleansing methods and were at least as effective as barrier creams for preventing IAD

Streamlined skin care process

Case study: Implementing an incontinence-associated dermatitis (IAD) protocol in an acute trust¹⁴

Challenges:

- **Preventing and managing IAD:** Skin breakdown and discomfort were common due to IAD, necessitating effective prevention and management strategies to improve patient outcomes
- Lack of standardised care protocol: The absence of a consistent protocol across the Trust led to practice variability, contributing to higher IAD incidences and inconsistent care

Solutions:

- Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths: An all-in-one solution for cleansing, moisturising and protecting the skin, simplifying care routines and improving efficiency
- Structured IAD protocol: Integrated the use of Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths and the Flexi-Seal[®] faecal management system to manage incontinence and prevent IAD, ensuring better skin protection
- Staff training: Comprehensive training ensured staff applied the protocol consistently, improving care standards and IAD management across the Trust

Results

- Skin protection: The introduction of the Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths significantly reduced IAD cases by providing effective cleansing, moisturising and protection in a single step, enhancing skin health and preventing further damage
- Improved workflow: By replacing complex, multi-product routines with a single-wipe solution, staff were able to streamline care processes, saving time and reducing the risk of errors in patient care
- Positive feedback: Both staff and patients provided overwhelmingly positive feedback, praising the ease of use, comfort and effectiveness of the wipes in improving the patient experience and simplifying daily care routines

Hospital testimonials

66

66

"

Contiplan is quick and effective¹⁶

Contiplan cleansing cloths provided a **quick and effective** way of ensuring patients' skin was adequately cared for during personal care. As a result of using these, we noted **reduction in IAD** which saw **better patient outcomes** and we feel long-term they will be **cost-effective** as they help **reduce patients' length of stay** and prevent deterioration of the skin further.

Harm Free Care Lead,

Tissue Viability, East Suffolk and North Essex NHS Foundation Trust



I think they feel great and protect as you say they do. Would be happy to continue using them.

- Very soothing
- Very nice product. Soft and soothing
- Folded in half and placed into excoriated groin and under excoriated abdomen fold
- Patient found it very soothing and it appeared less aggravated when checked
- This product smells amazing. Totally loved it
- A great time-saver

- Excellent product. A must-have on the ward or for any facility
- Feels great says patient soothing.
 Has shown improvement over last 3 days
- I like this product. Patient says it feels nice
- Used on excoriated breasts. Worked well
- Easy to use skin looks better

Registered Nurses, Acute Hospital, Tasmania, Australia

66

Streamlined IAD prevention and management with Contiplan¹⁵

We implemented Contiplan across our campus for first line IAD prevention and management. It is an **effective**, **easy-to-use system** that reduced both the occurrence of IAD and recovery time. The product was quickly adopted by the nurses due its **ease-of-use** and **standardised application**. Educational support from GAMA Healthcare was extensive and also appreciated.

> **Quality Compliance Manager,** Acute Hospital, Western Australia, Australia

Aged care testimonials

Traditional 3-step regimen facility trialled Contiplan, staff resistance eased with proven results¹⁷

We have traditionally used a 3-step skin care regimen for our residents that were at risk of or had developed IAD. We trialled Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths as a **one-step solution** to see if this was effective and saved time. At first the staff were a little resistant to using the wipes as a single-step solution rather than applying additional barrier cream but once they saw that the **wipes were effective** and understood the product and the decrease in IAD they really liked them.

The residents who used them really enjoyed how **soft** and **nice they felt**. Overall, I was **happy with the results** and supported the implementation of Contiplan Wipes into our RACF.

Registered Nurse,

Residential Aged Care, Victoria, Australia

9966

66

"

Contiplan significantly improved IAD, staff noted immediate effects¹¹

Staff feedback has been positive so far and we have been able to reduce prescribed creams and maintain skin integrity

> Head of Clinical Development, Sanctuary Care, UK

Contiplan is the key to preventing IAD recurrence¹⁷

Trial was quite interesting. Noticed that IAD reoccurs when the use of Contiplan is stopped, so I am going to use rest of the stock for the same clients. I have alerted management about how effective these wipes are.

Nurse Unit Manager, Residential Aged Care, Victoria, Australia

66

Immediate improvements in long-term IAD with Contiplan¹⁷

Several of our residents were identified as experiencing IAD. We used a range of cleansing products and **fungal creams** to counteract but no products really changed the resident outcome for the long term. Out of desperation and the soon-to-be introduced **Quality Indicator** I thought I may as well give Contiplan cleansing cloths a go.

I introduced a trial on several residents who all had **long-standing IAD**. Within **7 days**, two of these residents showed improvement and **within 2-3 weeks their IAD** had resolved. These 2 residents had shown severe IAD for around 10-12 months. We continue to use Contiplan cleansing cloths on all our residents who show signs of IAD and continue with those residents with whom the IAD has resolved. Use of these wipes saves carer time and decreases carer burden.

The family member of the resident with long-term severe IAD is so impressed. She is delighted that a product has finally worked and that her **Mum appears comfortable**, not in pain and her skin is soft and **no longer inflamed**.

Clinical Coordinator, Residential Aged Care, Queensland, Australia

Support and training

Make the switch to Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths

Streamlined care, improved efficiency and enhanced patient outcomes.

Switching to Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths is a simple, effective way to enhance your care routine, save time and improve patient comfort. At GAMA Healthcare, we provide full support to ensure a smooth transition and better outcomes.



Tailored education

Access to training materials, videos, onsite training by our Clinical Nurse Educators and customised programmes.

Evaluation programme

Structured evaluations with checklists and documentation to monitor effectiveness and gather feedback.



Feedback & reporting

Daily/weekly scoring charts and comprehensive reports to assess outcomes.



Implementation reporting

Checklists, handover training and real-time feedback tools for ongoing support and adaptation.



Tailored pathway creation

GAMA Healthcare can support the creation of patient pathways in collaboration with your facility.

Example of a MASD patient pathway

Conduct a comprehensive assessment considering various factors such as mobility, nutritional status, personal hygiene and skin sensitivities. Identify moisture-related contributors, including incontinence, excessive perspiration and skin folds. Patients with moisture lesions are at increased risk of developing pressure injuries, therefore follow appropriate prevention protocols and guidelines.





Ordering information

Product details

	Product	Unit of issue	Product code	NHSSC code (UK only)
Clined Concession Conc	3-in-1 Cream Cloths 8	Pack of 8 cloths	CON8	VJT520
Clinel Cram Colos	3-in-1 Cream Cloths 25	Pack of 25 cloths	CON25	VJT188

Instructions for use



Wash or decontaminate hands. Remove the cloth from its packaging and unfold it



Use the cloth to gently wipe the affected area in one direction. Change wipe if it becomes dry or soiled & discard



Allow the skin to air dry. Keep lid of pack closed when not in use. Store in a cool dry place



Dispose of as per local protocol. Wash or decontaminate hands

References

- Woo KY, Beeckman D, Chakravarthy D. Management of moisture-associated skin damage: A scoping review. *Adv Skin Wound Care*. 2017;30(1):494-501. https://doi.org/10.1097/01.ASW.0000525627.54569.da
- 2. Beeckman D, Campbell J, Campbell K, et al. Proceedings of the Global IAD Expert Panel: Incontinence-associated dermatitis—moving prevention forward. *Wounds Int.* 2015. Accessed December 17, 2024. https://www.woundsinternational.com
- Skin Integrity Research Group. Ghent Global IAD Categorisation Tool. Ghent Global IAD Categorisation Tool. 2017. Accessed January 30, 2025. https://images.skintghent.be/20184916082778_globiadenglish.pdf
- Cunliffe T. Intertrigo. *Primary Care Dermatology Society*. Published 2023. Accessed January 16, 2025. https://www.pcds.org.uk/clinical-guidance/intertrigo
- Kottner J, Everink I, van Haastregt J, Blume-Peytavi U, Schols J. Prevalence of intertrigo and associated factors: A secondary data analysis of four annual multicentre prevalence studies in the Netherlands. *Int J Nurs Stud*. 2020;104:103437. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijnurstu.2019.103437
- Morss-Walton PC, Yi JZ, Gunning M, McGee JS. Ostomy 101 for dermatologists: Managing peristomal skin diseases. *Dermatol Ther*. 2021;34(5). Accessed December 17, 2024. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/353462515_Ostomy_ 101_for_Dermatologists_Managing_Peristomal_Skin_Diseases
- Fletcher J. Appropriate selection and use of barrier creams and films. Wounds UK. 2015;2(10):64-68. Accessed January 2025. https://wounds-uk.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/content_11705.pdf
- GAMA Healthcare. M 2023_045: A non-randomized observational study evaluating TEWL and impedance spectroscopy following tape stripping and application of skin emollients to prevent moisture-associated skin damage. *GAMA Healthcare*. 2024. [Data on file].

- GAMA Healthcare. Lab Report: M 2023_044 Occlusivity of Contiplan using simulated urine over 8 hours. GAMA Healthcare. 2024. [Data on file].
- Knight A, Wares KD. Improving incontinence-associated dermatitis (IAD) rates in a hospital setting by simplifying care. Poster presented at: *European Wound Management Association (EWMA) Conference*; March 2025; Barcelona, Spain
- Chitura M, Wares KD, Saviolaki G. Nurturing skin health through simplified incontinence-associated dermatitis (IAD) care. Presented at: European Wound Management Association (EWMA) Conference; February 21, 2024; London, UK.
- Clarke R, Wares KD, Saviolaki G. 3-in-1 continence care cloth intervention for managing incontinence-associated dermatitis in a geriatric patient: A case study. Presented at: *Wounds Australia Conference*; October 2024; Australia.
- 13. GAMA Healthcare. Oxford Continence Care Wipe Trial. Published 2015. [Data on file].
- Heywood N, Poppleston A, Arrowsmith M, Purser K. Implementing an incontinence-associated dermatitis (IAD) protocol in an acute trust. Presented at: *Wounds UK Conference*; November 2014; Harrogate, UK. Sponsored by ConvaTec Inc.
- 15. GAMA Healthcare. Hospitals Insights: Transforming IAD Management with Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths. 2024. [Unpublished report].
- GAMA Healthcare. Reducing hospital acquired incontinence-associated dermatitis (IAD) by introducing Contiplan. 2024. [Unpublished report].
- GAMA Healthcare. Aged Care Facility Insights: Transforming IAD Management with Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths Report. 2024. [Unpublished report].

Always read the label and product information before use.

¹Clinell Contiplan 3-in-1 Cream Cloths are suitable for periwound and peristomal skin, however, it is not recommended for use on areas of skin that will be in direct contact with dressing adhesive, as it may reduce adhesion to the skin depending on the dressing.

*As with applications of any liquid to the baby's skin, tissue viability should be considered for extremely or very low birth weight babies.

GAMA Healthcare Ltd. | info@gamahealthcare.com | www.gamahealthcare.com



GAMA Healthcare Australia Pty Ltd. | info@gamahealthcare.com.au | www.gamahealthcare.com.au JBN250008